Tiffany Miller

Registered Nurse - BSN, RN, PHN

Hastings, MN 55033 tiffanymiller7986_sam@indeedemail.com +1 651 380 3081

To gain experience and knowledge as a Registered Nurse in a professional nursing role. Bringing an excellent academic record of nursing education and training, hands on clinical experience, and an outstanding background of patient care to bring a plethora of interpersonal skills to attain the maximum level of patient care.

Work Experience

Director of Nursing

Hayward Health Services August 2022 to Present

Adjunct Faculty

Herzing University - Saint Louis Park, MN August 2021 to Present

Virtual Clinical Instructor.

Virtual Simulation Instructor.

On site Clinical instructor

Responsible for guiding students through their virtual clinical or simulation experience. Grading their pre and post assignments.

Guide students through their on-site clinical experience and evaluate their abilities during clinical. Facilitate a positive and conductive learning environment.

Registered Nurse

Sholom Home East- TCU - Saint Paul, MN October 2018 to August 2022

Assess and provides care for patients ages 18 through the older adult population, according to physician orders and the plan of care. Provide quality care for patients recovering from medical and surgical conditions. Assess for rehabilitative potential and collaborate with appropriate therapeutic modality.

Registered Nurse

University of Minnesota Medical Center - East Bank Campus - Minneapolis, MN November 2021 to June 2022

Step-Down ICU

Nurse Manager, RN

Sholom Home East - Saint Paul, MN November 2019 to October 2021

The Nurse Manager of the TCU is responsible for overseeing all patients of the assigned units. They train and oversee staff working on those units. They are responsible for ensuring all policies and procedures are adhered. They also provide patient-centered care which includes monitoring patient's skin, medicine, and any concerns they may have. The Nurse Manager builds a rapport with the patient and ensures their needs are being met.

Registered Nurse

1st Choice Pediatric Home Care August 2018 to October 2018

Provide compassionate care to pediatric client. Complete routine assessments, cares, administer medication and treatments, note changes in status and provide proper interventions, facilitate communication among other nurses & family, and intervene in any life-threatening situations for a critically complex client.

April 2015-current

Lapse in employment due to pursuing Bachelors in Nursing

Assist the RN nurse

Certified Nursing Assisstant September 2013 to April 2017

in providing quality care to patients. Execute basic technical skills, including applying dressings, taking and documenting vital signs, identifying and documenting signs and symptoms of diseases/conditions that are common, CPR, measuring and documenting fluid intake and output. Help patients in performing personal care duties, such as bathing, washing of mouth and skin, toileting, eating and hydration, and grooming and dressing. Assist patients in moving in and out of bed, walking around, and exercising. Responsible for stocking patient rooms and supply points. Responsible for recording important patient record. Sometimes perform clerical support duties, such as entering orders, answering phones, entering data, and processing chart.

Home Health Aide

River Valley Home Care Service September 2012 to January 2014

Assist patients with activities of daily living, such as bathing, washing of mouth and skin, toileting, eating and hydration, and grooming and dressing. Assist patients in moving in and out of bed, walking around, and exercising.

October 2011-September 2012 Lapse in employment due to son's diagnosis of Leukemia

Armed Security Officer

November 2009 to October 2011

G4S Wackenhut

Protecting the nuclear plant against radiological sabotage, monitoring entry and exit of the power plant, monitoring cameras of the perimeter, and firearms training on all required firearms.

Server

Applebees October 2007 to February 2010

Administering excellent customer service, taking orders on a POS system, and delivering food. Working as a team, and handling cash.

Education

Master's in Nurse Educator

Capella University - Minneapolis, MN September 2019 to Present

Bachelors of Science in Nursing

Metropolitan State University - Saint Paul, MN 2017 to 2018

Associates in Nursing

Inver Hills Community College - Inver Grove Heights, MN 2014 to 2016

Business Management and Spanish

Carroll College - Waukesha, WI 2006 to 2007

Business Management and Spanish

Luther College - Decorah, IA 2005 to 2006

High School Diploma in EDUCATION

Red Wing High School - Red Wing, MN 2001 to 2005

Rochester Community Technical College - Rochester, MN 2005

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: MN

Skills

- RN
- Critical Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Nurse Management

Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support (BLS)

September 2019 to September 2021

BLS, ACLS